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Jeweller, Miss McCarthy, Milliner, S.S.
Joyce, Saddlery, Phillips Bros. Hardwarg,
Charles Brewster Flour and Feed, Lizzie
Tucker, dressmaker, John Glenn, shoe
repair, William Wemp livery, Tom Curp-
mings, Robert Warren, Tom McQuaid

This picture was taken about 1900 of the afternoon train arri\{in
crew has changed and is ready to go to Toronto. Note the mail

was replaced in 1929 by the present brick building.

In 1884, the C.P. Railway was completed
through this area to Smiths Falls, and open-
ed for traffic on July 1st. Havelock was of-
ficially made a division point as halfwa
between Toronto and Smiths Falls. A large
C.P.R. boarding house, built south of the
tracks to house the railway workers, was later
destroyed by fire.

The first system of paying the railway
employees was by a pay rail car which
travelled to each area once a month. The
workers were paid with gold and silver. This
system was later changed to a monthly
cheque system. Since there was no bank
here, the Union Bank situated at Norwood

18

blacksmiths, and Attie Wilde Sr. woodwork-
ing. A roundhouse to service steam
locomotives was built. The small station was
moved to a site just west of where the pre-
sent station stands to be near the roadhouse,
leaving the businesses at the west end.

g at Havelock at 4:20 p.m. from Smiths Falls, The train
aggage car and the wooden coaches. The frame station

sent two staff members to look after the local
payroll. Later wages were paid semi-monthly
and a branch of the Sovereign Bank was
established in Havelock, A grain elevator was
built in 1887 near the old section house, by
Rosborough and Rorke of Norwood, Later].
L. Squire and sons of Norwood used it for
a flour and feed store. It was destroyed by
fire in 1917. A large ice house to store ice was
built by Swift and Company Meat Packers
of Chicago in 1889, along the main line about
where the Havelock Co-Op was situated
before it burned. This ice was needed to
refrigerate dressed beef shipments trans-
ported by rail from Chicago, Omaha and
Kansas City to cities in the New England



states. W. Chambers was manager for one building was 165 feet long by 70 feet wide
year. J. W. Bryans was appointed manager, and 35 feet high, holding 6,500 tons of ice.
a position he held for eighteen years. The It was destroyed by fire in 1915.

By 1900 much work had made Havelock “yards’ an important railway centre. Note the frame station,
the water tank, the boarding house for employees and the available supply of railway cars,

the roundhouse,

e RIS SR

Havelock Canadian Pacific Railway yards, T. W. Curtis, engine driver, W. B. Ritchie, engine fireman.
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A derailment at the east crossing at Havelock, possibly early 1900s. These accidents were numerous because of the ex-
treme amount of rail activity and the condition of the road bed and rails.

Canadian Pacific employees at the Havelock yards, 1907.

| 20
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C.P.R. yards facing west showing the “’rip** or repair track with the roundhouse with all its stacks for stored locomotives,
c. June, 1929, The Armstrong Hotel can be seen to the distant right,

C.P.R. roundhouse, taken down in 1957, The large brick
smokestack built in the late 1920s is here being taken down
in 1934.

. Snowplowing the C.P.R. line at Havelock

22




The Canadian Pacific Railway
and Havelock

1881
Canadian Pacific surveyed a right-of-way
through Mathison’s farm.

1882
Canadian Pacific laid rails on a graded
roadbed through the area,

1884

On October 17th the first full passenger
train stopped at Havelock on its way to
Smiths Falls. Mr. Clark was the locomotive
engineer.

The period during the early 1900’s
to October 1965.

During these years the railway passenger
service was an important and reliable means
of travel and the C.P.R. offered excellent ser-
vice to those living in Havelock.

During a goodly part of the years there
were 4 daily passenger trains passing through
Havelock each day as well as a ““Local’” train
starting each morning at 6:30 from Havelock
and reaching Toronto about 9:40 a.m. It
returned each night, arriving at Havelock at
9:10 p.m. This was a rather important part of
the social lives of many who lived in the
Village. Many people met the train each night
to "“see who got off””. There were very few
radios and no TV’s during the ‘20s and early
"30s.

A mixed train, a local freight with a com-
bination passenger and baggage section left
Havelock each morning about 8:30 to Bob-
caygeon and returned each evening about
8:10. Mr. Frank Voyer was the engineer for
many years. Mr. Jake Bedford and later Mr.
Angus Graham were the conductors. Several
High School students used this means of
transportation to attend P.C.V.S. in
Peterborough.

132

Regular Passenger Trains Daily _

#36—east to Havelock (12:15 p.m.) from
Toronto to Smiths Falls. Service eliminated at
last run on April 23rd. 1960 Reddeny Williams
was one of the regular engineers.

#35—west to Havelock (4:30 p.m.) from
Smiths Falls to Toronto. Service eliminated at
last run on April 23rd, 1960. Wm. Hitchens
was one of the regular engineers.

#34—east to Havelock (2:30 a.m.) from
Toronto to Ottawa. This train had sleeping
accommodation as well as day coach seats
with ten or so coaches in all.

Fred Pollock was one of the regular
engineers. This train was replaced by diesel
coach service October 1, 1963. The diesel
coaches were eliminated October 1, 1965.

#33—west to Havelock (4:30 a.m.) from
Ottawa to Toronto. This train was the mate
to #34 travelling in the opposite direction.
Harry Burnett was a regular engineer in its
early days. It was eliminated at the same time
as was #34.

The afternoon train arriving at Havelock from Smiths Falls
on its daily trip to Toronto was known as “35". The date is
approximately July, 1928.




1920 C.P.R. yard crew (I to 1) unknown, Carp Davidson,
Harry Peters, Ab Brinkman, unknown.

When the train was ready to leave, soft
coal was shovelled into the blazing fire-box
of the locomotive, putting the steam to full
pressure. When the engineer opened the
throttle great billows of black smoke rushed
skyward. With clouds of hissing steam the big
locomotive moved forward pulling its multi-
coloured foreign-named rail cars. Onlookers
were awed by the different colours, names,
and designs they saw. Few people living in
Havelock today remember Pacific Fruit
Growers Express, Swifts Meats, Santa Fe, and
Western Pacific, to name a few. This impor-
tant train served a need that has now
disappeared.

A goodly number of the men who made
up the train crews made Havelock their
home. Some of the engineers, firemen, con-
ductors and brakemen were: Walter Clarke,
Joseph Hoffman, Peter Haig, Ben Haig, Leon
Breen, Art Curry, Harry Pollock, Richard
Sanderson, Wm. Laing, Jim Diaper, Tom
Wright, Wm., Fraser, William Hamilton, Lou
Hagerman and others. Many of the crew
men began working before they were 16
years of age. They loved their work making
them loyal and  esteemed employees to
“Railroading’” until they became pensioners,

When the passenger service was ter.
minated in 1965, it was but a short time
until freight service from Havelock ended at
Tweed. The line from Tweed to Smiths Falls
was taken up and all freight was sent along
the front line. About 1968 the line from
Havelock to Tweed was abandoned making
Minnesota Minerals the most easterly limit
of rail activity. Havelock by 1990 had lost its
importance as a rail centre. All railway ac-
tivity now involves the transporting of
nepheline cyanide and crushed rock from the
two mines north of Havelock—I.M.A.C. and
Minnesota Minerals. The rail yard now has
few but large tank cars used in the shipping
of material to all parts of North America,

Havelock’s C.P.R. coalshutes were taken down in june of 1958

because steam locomotives

the early 1950s.

had been replaced by diesels in

135
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.Hazel Aldread, Mary Adems, Viola Adams,

A scene from the winter of 1940 at the
Burketon train station. Those in the
group include, from left: Ross Hubbard,

Albert Adams, Ruth Aldread, Merle
Hubbard.

Name of the boy with the the ladies is not
knewn. On the plotform at the far right are
the children of Mr. and Mrs. Bruce

Hantherne, Mr. Hanthorne was statien agent. ;

Two snapshets of what were once commen
sights at Burketon Station. In addition to
the passenger train which is destined for
points east, the picture, opposite, shows
the section house down the tracks, to the
left.

Below, we see a locometive heading in a
westerly direction. A ceal shed is in the
tight foreground and behind it are live-
stock loading pens.

MR, & MRS. ALBERT ADAMS

Ernest ""Tim"' Adams, ot the far left, held the
position of east section foreman at Burketon from
1920 te 1955, The fellow beside him is George _ S
lrons and the two men in the centre are unidenti- ‘ " MRS, R. Davey
fied. Les Argue is leoning against the motorized
track car ot the far right.

This picture is from 1947,
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" THE CANADIAN PACIFIC RAILWAY ' 241

_ The whistle of the passenger trains told farmers working in the fields that meal
time was approaching. It was fun to watch the trains flash past and to gaze in awe
at the (negro) porters serving meals on snowy cloths to the fortunate travellers.

The siding is long gone and little use is made of the one existing track. Few are
now lefc who remember how busy and exciting were the days of the building of
" the railroad and the growth of its importance to transportation.

Margaret (Aiken) Killeen recalls the intimate relationship the Aiken farm
had to railroad activity: '

About 1914 the Governor General of Canada, the Duke of Connaught, visited
the Aiken farm. While out for a walk from the railroad junction (Bethany Junc-
tion or Dranoel) he arrived in the Aiken yard. Tom apologized for being in a hurry
as he wanted to see the Royal Train. Whereupon the Duke said ‘Well, instead of
you going to see him, he’s come to see you. As you can see he’s not much to look
at! Tom was unsure whether he should kneel, bow or salute. However, he did walk C. /Z

back to Dranoel with the Governor General...

Van Home type station
at Bethany Junction,
also known as Dranoel.

Owver the years many of the telégraph operators from Dranoel boarded at the Aiken
home. The junction was a very busy place with grain trains running every hour ‘
from Havelock to Port McNichol. But by 1929 a dispute arose over shipping all = 7+ |
goods by the Welland Canal. It was never so busy after that.- ' L e B

An interesting bit of folk-lore relating to the C.PR. concerns the upgrade ..o
from €avan to Manvers. This hill came to be known as “Mary Ann's HHll T
seems+that Mary Ann owned a cow that wandered onto thé tracks on:
hill and:got killed by a train. When Mary Ann sought remunerati
cow, the C.PR. flatly refused her request. In retaliation; so the
Ann put soap on the tracks going up the hill inithe )

s

There is no record of whether or not she was

A tragic accident occurred in 1942 at the Tap
of it from his father, Ernest Lamb. The trair#had
run to Toronto, and as it neared the Tapley Siding’
ed that the water level in the boiler was dangerously: Iow.’It is thougt
turned on the injectors which would purnp water into the bailer. The cold water.

hitting the overheated crown sheet in the boiler could have resulted in a rush -
- - . .. v . t 11y RN

-1



11/813 www.images.technomuses.cafsearchpf.php?id=22704581ang=en

Photo Number: MAT004058

Photographer: unknown

Location: Sharbot Lake, ON

Railway Name: CANADIAN PACIFIC RAILWAY CO.
Date: 1952-09-00

Caption: Kingston and Pembroke Railway

Subject: Steam locomotiveTrain, passenger

Equipment Number: 417

Collection: Mattingly

waawimag es.technomuses.cafsearchpf.php?id=2270458lang=en
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11/8M13 www.images.technomuses.ca/searchpf.php?id=227042&lang=en

Photo Number: MAT004055

Photographer: unknown

Location: Sharbot Lake, ON

Railway Name: CANADIAN PACIFIC RAILWAY CO.
Date: 1946-06-00

Caption: Kingston and Pembroke Raitway

Subject: StationYardSignal

Collection: Mattingly

www.imag es technomuses.cafsearchpf.php?id=227042&lang=en M



11/8M3 www.images.technomuses.calsearchpf.php?id=227044&lang=en

Photo Number: MAT004057

Photographer: unknown

Location: Sharbot Lake, ON

Railway Name: CANADIAN PACIFIC RAILWAY CO.
Date: 1952-09-00

Caption: Kingston and Pembroke Railway

Subject: Steam locomotiveTramn, passengerStationSignal
Equipment Number: 417

Collection: Mattingly

www.imag es.technomuses.ca/searchpf.php?id=227044&iang=en
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Bi27/2014 Old Time Trains

— Member Site of
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PLAN &5 WOTKIng. - LEARN]

ALITHOR . B OMTARIG FC PARYY

Last train on the Havelock Subdivision east of Tweed.

December 1, 1970 Bruce Chapman

4089 leads 8476 returning to the Falls after running "Van Only" to lit OCS equipment used in track dismantling on the old
K &P between Snow Road and Sharbot Lake. The 14.5 miles of track lay unused for years having been abandoned
Septernber 1966. Seen here marshalling their train including empties not required.

httn/Armimaeh Ara/eidfimetraine PR Trentnndlact train Sharbnt [ ake htm 116



512712014

Changing to a 35 mm camera for this shot in colour.

hito:/itrainmeb.orafoldtimetrains/CPR Trentonflast train Sharbot Lake.htm
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Old Time Trains

5/27/2014

!

Sharbot Lake for the last ti

Leaving

the distance.

m

light can be seen

4089 waits at Glen Tay for eastbound whose head

36

http:/ftrainweb.orafoldtimetrains/CPR Trentonfast train Sharbol Lake.htrn



512712014 Old Time Trains

4221 leads Symbol freight 906 eastbound on the Belleville Subdivision.

The original O0&Q maimline itself between Glen Tay and Tweed would soon be abandoned
on July 21, 1971 although the track would not be lifted until 1974.

http:/ftraimweb.org/oldtimetrains/CPR Trentonfast_train_Sharbot_Lake.htm 4/6



11/8/13 www.imag es.technomuses.ca/searchpf.php?id=227048&lang=en

Photo Number: MAT004061

Photographer: unknown

Location: Sharbot Lake, ON

Railway Name: CANADIAN PACIFIC RAILWAY CO.
Date: 1952-09-00

Caption: Kingston and Pembroke Railway

Subject: Steam locomotiveTram, passenger

Equipment Number: 434

Collection: Mattingly

www.imag es.technomuses.cafsearchpf.php7id=227048&lang=en
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11/8M13 www.images.technomuses.calsearchpf php?id=2270428lang=en

Photo Number: MAT004055

Photographer: unknown

Location: Sharbot Lake, ON

Railway Name: CANADIAN PACIFIC RAILWAY CO.
Date: 1946-06-00

Caption: Kingston and Pembroke Railway

Subject: StationYardSignal

Collection: Mattingly

www.imag es.technomuses.ca/searchpf.php?id=2270428lang=en
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11/8M13 www.imag es.technomuses.ca/searchpf.php?id=2273228lang=en

Photo Number: MAT006226

Photographer: unknown

Location: Montreal, Qutremont, QC

Railway Name: CANADIAN PACIFIC RAILWAY CO.
Date: 1938-02-05

Subject: Steam locomotive

Equipment Number: 894

Collection: Mattingly

www.images.technomuses.ca/searchpf.php?id=2273228lang=en
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Bridge Has Been Ready for Years, | |
,.awwna, But C. PR ﬁ@.—ﬂ% Hae ﬂwoﬂ house at the foot of woﬂ@pﬁ,mngmm

Much Inter-Switching.--Will Use
Tt Regularly.

S

(LT OF CONSIDERATIONS

The firat load of graiti that his ever

‘passed over the G.T.R. linc thdt ex-
41Ol tends  from: Auburn to tho Quaker
RY.2¥{ Oate Company, was that ol cleven cars|
" lof oats wrich were tiken down this

obee |

morning. Tt i¥ undersbood that (his
is the first train- that has over paBsed
over the new dam that was built over

N -lhr-rthlirp o Ba

F. )¢
1,8 %

it L

¥

the Otonebed € the tims the pow

}was erected someyears ago: , Thel;

was cut through from: the mill 'tof;
Auburn and placed in good condition.f
' As stated in- yedterday’s issue thel
visils of the officials of the G.T.R.
| Company te the city, in regard to this
matter, Were expecétd to culminate}®
in guch a step as this. It is under-}F

B A

stood that sll the grein that arrives{J
in the city for the Quaker Qats Com-|t
%mnw over the G.T.R. line, will be du-} ¥
livered: gjrectly over their ﬁ&vﬁwngwan 3
ing. . _ A T-
Up to :Lthe present they have boen}
transferrca to the C.P.R. liney and
-then delivered by that company. Thel
interswitching %ill ‘must have beel
extensive as there was practically. a.
btrain load of grain every day.
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